Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 8/17/2018 4:13:50 PM

To: Cynthia Rohinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: Murphy's Bowl-Room Availability

Hi Cynthia,

On Monday, can you please contact Parks and Rec about using the Fir Conference room (or similar) at the Senior
Center? It would be for a meeting of about 20 people on the Murphy’s Bowl project on 8/27 for most of the day (about
10am-4pm). It should be a room that we would be allowed to have food in. Qur usual Community Room in City Hall is
not available. Thanks.

Respectfully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONRMERNT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BEIAL.



